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Upgrading of Adh.Fenfushi Harbour  

TES/2020/W-021         

Clarification 1 

Question Answers 

How to handle with the excavated sea sand? 
whether the owner will provide a specific disposal 
location for the excavated sea sand? 

Dredge material will be used mainly to back fill 
and to reclamation if there is any reclamation area 
shown in layout. Any excess dredge material will 

be stock pile. Stock pile location will not be any 
area far away from harbour site. This area will be 
decided during the community consultation period 
in EIA stage. This stage will be done by the 
winning contractor. 

Is the Contractor responsible for applying for 
approvals or permits from the government 
regarding the project? If so, what kind of 
approvals or permits need to be obtained before 
the commencement of the project? 

Once the project is awarded the only permit that 
need is access to site. This will be done from 
Ministry side. The winning contractor has to 
inform ministry the area they required for site 
setup. EIA will be done from Ministries side. SO 
when the awarding contractor is mobilized all 
permits required will be there to commence work. 

What kind of surveys need to done by the 
Contractor? 

  The winning contractor has to do a detailed in 
survey including a bathymetry of the harbor area 
before commencing work and also has to establish 
a PSM point according to MLSA regulation.  

As per the section - 5 Scope of works - Design 
criteria (Point 2&3) specifies the sediment 
movement in to the harbor basin 

There is no data to this matter at the moment. Our 
suggestion is to use core in any 
breakwater/groaned that needs to be constructed. 
As EIA process is done by ministry we will 
inform the bidders if any design change is 

required. Otherwise proceed with the current 
design with breakwater and groaned with a core. 

The data on littoral drift with under water current 
study covering the seasons are necessary for 

orienting the entry channel 

there is no need for this in this project. Fenfushi 
has an existing channel and we are not proposing 

any change to this. 

The Provisional sum for the dismantling of 
existing breakwater & quay wall is not specified 
in the BOQ, can we include the costing details in 
additions. Kindly advice. 

Revised BOQ will have in additions the 
demolition of existing quay wall/breakwater 

Extension of time: the data collection may be 
involved, we request you to consider the 
extension of the tender for further - 15 days for 
the same. 

Time extensions will be given accordingly. 
Ministry will extend after studying the situation 
and if its necessary. 

 


